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 I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Dale Clark, Chair   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair   Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer 
   Carla Piluso, Director 
   Dan Chriestenson, Director 
   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Kent Zook, Director 
   Kris Howatt, Director 
 
 III. DISCUSSION TOPICS 
 
 1. Board Development:  Planning for a Finance Campaign Schlachter / Vadnais 
 
 IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Oct. 4, 2012: Board Business Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 VII. ADJOURN  (Estimated time for adjournment:  No later than 8 p.m.) 
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TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: September 27, 2012 
 
RE: No. 1 – Board Development:  Planning for a Finance Campaign 
 
 
EXPLANATION: At the September 27 school board work session, as a part of the 

district’s Capital Needs and Implementation Board/Executive 
Project, the board of directors will participate in a board 
development opportunity. 

 
 Bob Lawrence, an independent consultant who specializes in 

campaigns, will provide an overview on effective campaigns and 
the role of the school board. 

 
 Mr. Lawrence participated in an all-day workshop for the Oregon 

School Boards Association on planning for finance campaigns on 
October 7, 2011.  

 
 He most recently worked with the David Douglas school board. 
 
PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This is for information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
AV:lc 
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